CULVER CITY
POLICE

GENERAL ORDER

06/04/2024 2024-08

TO: ALL SWORN PERSONNEL
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE

SUBJECT: CCPD POLICY 313.4 SEARCH PROTOCOL

INTRODUCTION:

This General Order was created to notify all department personnel of changes to the department’s
policy 313.4 — Search Protocol

DESCRIPTION:

(F) When an employee/Officer must conduct a search of an individual they have reason to believe is
transgender or non-binary, the transgender or non-binary individual shall be asked their preference
concerning the gender of the member searching them. For example, “What gender employee/Officer
would you prefer to search you?” If the transgender or non-binary individual’s request can be reasonably
and expeditiously accommodated without risk to employee/Officer safety, the request should be granted.

1. If a member of the transgender or non-binary individual's preferred gender is not available,
the search can be conducted by the employee/Officer on scene.
2.
{(a) The search of a transgender or non-binary individual shall be conducted with a witness
employee/Officer present.
(b) When feasible, employees/Officers shall obtain Supervisory approval prior to conducting
a search of a transgender or non-binary individual. :
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TROY DUNLAP
Assistant Chief of Police



